Memo: Safety Poster Contest
Theme: What to Do if Being Bullied

To: Karen Moss, Corresponding Secretary, FNYIP
From: Jennifer Rousseau, Awards/Safety Chair
Date: 06/26/2025

Subject: 25-26 Awards and Safety Information

We are excited to announce a Safety Poster Contest centered around the important theme
of "What to Do if Being Bullied." We invite entries from two age groups: 8-9 years old and 10-
11 years old.

Contest Details

Age Groups

e 8-9yearsold

e 10-11yearsold
Poster Specifications

e Sijze:11x 14 inches

e Tools: Crayons, markers, paint, pencil, etc.
Entry Requirements

Each age group must submit at least one entry. Associations can collaborate with local
schools, Cub Scout groups, after-school programs, and other community organizations to
encourage participation.

Prizes

For each age group:

e 1stPlace: $50 and a certificate
e 2nd Place: Certificate
e 3rd Place: Certificate

We look forward to seeing the creative and thoughtful submissions from our community's
young artists. Let's work together to promote safety and awareness about bullying.



